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THE CITY OF WINDSOR VALERIE CRITCHLEY

CITY CLERK

COUNCIL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

IN REFLY, PLEASE REFER
TO OUR FILE NO

Tuly 15, 2011

Ms. Carolyn J. Kett
Town of Fort Enic

1 Municipal Centre Drive
Fort Erie, Ontario

L2A 286

Dear Ms. Kett, -

At its meeting held July 4, 2011 Windsor City Council adopted the following motion:

M165-2011 That the correspondence from the Town Clerk, Fort Erie — Ontario,
dated June 21, 2011 regarding “Request the OLG to amend the Racetrack

Municipahty Contribution Agreement to ensure that the municipal share of revenues

will mot be reduced” BE RECEIVED, and further, that Windsor City Council ENDORSE
the resolution contained in the correspondence

Carried.
Please consider this letter as support for the Town of Fort Erie’s reqﬁcst to the Ontario Lottery

and Gaming Corporation (OLG) from Windsor City Council.

Best regards,

el nboctie

teve Vlachodimos
Senior Manager of Council Services/Deputy City Clerk

Attachments

¢.¢. The Honourable Dwight Duncan, Minister of Finance, via email: dduncan mpp.co@liberul.ola.org.
Kim Craitor, M.P.P. via email: kerailor.mpp.co@liberal.ola.org:
Tim Hudak, M.P.P. Niagara West Glenbrook and Leader of the Opposition via email: tim hodakco@pe.ola.org,
Andrea Horwath, MP.P. Leader, New Democratic Party via emial: ahorwath-co@ndp.on.ca,

350 Civy Hall Squarc West ¢ City Hall @ Windsor, Ontario N9A 651
E-MAIL: clerks@city.windsor.on.ca 4 TEL(519) 255-6211 & FAX (519) 255-6868
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Haost Munjcipalitics Slots and Casino Fagilities:

City of Brantford fax: 519-759-7840

Village of Pointr Edward fax: 519-759-7840

City of Sault Ste, Marie fax: 705-759-2310
Town of Gananoque fax: 613-382-8587

City of Thunder Bay fax; 807-623-5468

Town of Scugog fax: 905-985-1931

Municipality of Central Huron fax: 519-482-9183
Municipality of Chatham-Kent fax: 905-546-2095
City of Toronto fax: 416-338-0685

City of Woodstock fax;: 519-539-7705

Town of Ajax fax: 905-683-1061

519 25568686 7-581 F-215

Town of Hanover fax; 519-364-6456

City of Samia fax: 519-332-3995

Township of Cavan-Monaghan fax: 705-932-3458
Town of Milton fax: 905-878-6995

City of Ottawa fax: 613-560-1380

City of Greater Sudbury fax: 705-671-8118

City of London fax: 519-661-4892

City of Hamilton fax: 905-546-2095

Town of Innisfil fax: 705436-7120

Township of Centre Wellington fax: 519-846-2190
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June 21, 2011

Senx via email: M@%ﬁw
The Honourable Dwight Duncan COMMUNICATIONS
Minister of Finance UL -4 2011
Frost Building S, 7 Queen’s Parke Crescent :
Toremto, ON L7A 1Y7 'NO 3
Honourable and Dear Six: :

Re: Request the OLG to amend the Racetmck Municipality Contribution Agreement
to ensore that the municipal share of revenues

The Municipal Council of the Town of Fort Erie at its meeting of June 20, 2011 passed the
following resolution in response to a request received from the Town of Ajax:

THAT:The Municipal Council of the Town of Fort Erfie hereby supports the resalution of the Town of Ajax
and formally requests the OLG to amend the Racetrack Municipality Gontibution Agreement 1o ensuce that
the municipal share of revenues will not be reduced (Fort Erie impact $49,000), and further

THAT:This resolution be sent to all municipalities thal host Slots and Casinos facilities, OLG, Kim Craitar,

MPP: Titn Hudak, MPP, Leader of the Opposition; Andrea Horwath, MPP Leader, New Damocratic Party of
Ontario and The Honaurable Dwight Duncan, Minister of Finance. - .

By copy of this letter to the municipalities that host Slots and Casino faciliies they are being
so advised of the action by the Municipal Council of the Town of Fort Erie. '

We th you for your attention to this matter:

truly,

Carolyr J. Kett, A.M.C.T.,

Town Clerk »
cken@fortarie con ca
CJIK/dik
c.C ¥am Crejitor, M.P.P. via email: koreitor mpm.go@liberal ola orp.
Tien Hudak, M P.P. Niagara West Glenbrook ond Leader of the Oppositian via email: timhudakea@pe ola.org
Andrca Horwath, M.P.P. Lcader, New Democrarie Party via omail: ahorwath-codndp.on.ca '
Host Municipalities Slots and Casino Facilities: .
City of Branrinrd fzux: 519-759-7840 Tawn. of Hangver faxc §19-364-6456
Village of Poiut Edward fox: 519-337-5963 City of Sarnia fax 519-332-3995
City of Sault Ste. Marie fax 705-759-2310 Townsghip of Cavan-Monaghsm fax705-532-3458
Town of Genanogur faxt 613-383-8587 Town of Milton fax 90S-878-699S
City of Thunder Bry fax: 807-623-6468 City of Owawa fax: 613-560-1380
Township of Srupop faoc 9035-985-1931 City of Greater Sudbnry fax;: 705-67)-81 18

Municipality of Cenrral Muzrton faxc 519-482-9183  Ciry af Landon fax: 519-661-4892
Municipality of Chatham-Keny fwe 519-436-3237 City of Wind=or fax 519-255-6868
City of Hamilton fax: 905-546-2095 City of Toronte fax: 416-338-0685

Towa of Inpiaf fax: 705-436-7120 City of Woodsteck fax: S19-83%-7705
Township of Cantre Wellingtan fax: S19-846-2190
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Municipality of Central Huron
P.O. Box 400, 23 Albert Street, Clinfon, Ontario NOM 1L0
Telephone: 519-482-3997 Fax: 519-482-9183
email: info@ecentralhuron,com
web: centralhuron.com
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July 27,2011

Town of Ajax

65 Harwood Avenue South

Ajax, ON L1S 2H9

Attention: Blair Labelle, Manager, Legislative Services/Deputy Clerk

Dear Mr. Labelle,

RE: Reqvuest the OLG to amend the Racetrack Municipality Contribution Agreement to ensure that the
municipal share of revenues not be reduced.

We wish to acknowledge the receipt of your correspondence requesting our support of the above noted
matter,

Please be advised that at the regular council meeting of July 11, 2011, the following resolution was
passed: ‘

The council of the Municipality of Central Huron supports the resolution from the Town of Ajax
and formally requests the OLG to amend the Racetrack Municipaliti/ Contribution Agreement
to ensure that the municipal share of revenues will not be reduced; and

That this resolution be sent to all municipalities that host slots and casino facilities, OLG, Carol -

Mitchell MPP Huron Bruce, and the Ontario Minister of Finance.

Yours truly,

N

——

Florence Stalenhoef

Deputy Clerk

Cc: Ontario Minister of Finance
Carol Mitchell, MPP Huron—Bruce
City of Brantford
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